Jones, William V, EMNRD

From: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, August 18,2017 3:29 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Moss, Katherine (kmoss@slo.state.nm.us); Moellenberg, Dalva L.; Brooks, David K, EMNRD;
mnewell@newelllawnm.com

Subject: RE: Extension of Time to file legal briefs in Qil Conservation Division Case No. 15723

All,

The schedule as laid out by Mr. Moellenberg is correct.

Gabriel Wade

From: Moellenberg, Dalva L. [mailto:DLM@gknet.com]
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Moss, Katherine <kmoss@slo.state.nm.us>; Chavez, Rikki-Lee G. <rikki-lee.chavez@gknet.com>;
Muncy, Lynda Y <lynda.muncy@gknet.com>; Mike Newell <mnewell@newelllawnm.com>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>

Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD <Gabriel. Wade@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Trujillo, TJ <ajt@gknet.com> A

Subject: RE: Extension of Time to file legal briefs in Oil Conservation Division Case No. 15723

Mr. Hearing Examiner,
Ms. Moss provided a draft of the motion to Messrs. Brooks and Newell and me and all have indicated that we concur or do not object. The proposed schedule
as | understand it is for parties to file their initial legal briefs by next Friday, August 25, and then to file responses to the initial round of legal briefs, written

closing arguments and proposed findings by September 22. OWL is in agreement with this schedule and supports granting the SLO’s motion.

Thank you for reaching out.

Best,
Dal
x Dalva L. Moellenberg
Attorney Profile




